From: mjv@reagan.com

To: Joseph P. Filippi
Subject: forced vaccination on children & adults - will violate our civil & constitutional rights.
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 5:47:22 PM

James Bopp, constitutional lawyer & current constitutional-counsel for Indiana University
students is eager to take on this Nevada challenge. America’s Front Line Doctors are funding
Mr. Bopp. & they will fund Mr. Bopp for a case against Nevada. Will your name be on that
lawsuit?

Please read the info on this website: http://www.families4choice.org/

We Nevadans are very serious about protecting our civil and constitutional rights and with
legal counsel like James Bopp we will be victorious.

As we understand, you will be voting on this tomorrow. I would recommend you re-read the
Constitution, get acquainted with who James Bopp is and what cases he has won previously
before you commit to putting your name on a document recommending forced vaccinations.

We will be watching the vote tomorrow and will proceed with retaining Mr. Bopp if a forced
vaccination is mandated.

Respectfully yours,

Susan Vanness

Nevadan Citizen standing up for Nevadan children
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